

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298



July 24, 2025

Jason Bruce - Regulatory General Rate Case
Southern California Edison Company
8631 Rush St.
Rosemead, California 91770

Re: Completeness Review of Southern California Edison Company's Eagle Mountain Blythe 220 kV Project (A.24-07-021) Proponent's Environmental Assessment

Dear Mr. Bruce:

Please see the attached data request documents for the Southern California Edison's (SCE) Application (A.24-07-021) for a Permit to Construct (PTC) for the Eagle Mountain Blythe 161 kV (EMB) Project.

Please direct questions related to this data request to Eric.Chiang@cpuc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Eric Chiang

Eric Chiang
Project Manager, Energy Division

cc: Freddie Olmos, ECORP, Inc.